From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD

Subject: FW: COG Operating - Loving State #2 and Myox 32 Fee 2H - Work Plans Approval Request
Date: Monday, November 03, 2014 9:24:36 AM

Attachments: COG - Loving State #2 TB - Work Plan.pdf

COG - Myox 32 Fee 2H - Work Plan.pdf

From: Tavarez, Ike [mailto:lke.Tavarez@tetratech.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2014 2:58 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: Robert McNeill; Robert Grubbs; Michelle Mullins (MMullins@concho.com)
Subject: COG Operating - Loving State #2 and Myox 32 Fee 2H - Work Plans Approval Request

Mike,

Please find the enclosed COG -Work Plans for the above referenced sites located in Eddy
County, New Mexico. The work plans includes the soil assessments

and recommendations for remediation for each of the sites. 1 will mail you a hard copy of the
work plans for your files. Once approved, Tetra Tech will schedule the soil remediation

and notify you prior to implementing the work plan. Please let me know if you need
additional information or call me if you have any questions, thanks

lke Tavarez, PG

lke.Tavarez@tetratech.com

4000 www.tetratech.com
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